
Board Meeting Packet 
August 20, 2025 



ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING AGENDA – 5:00 PM Public Board Meeting to Follow 

CALL TO ORDER – Bret Jones, Past Board Chair 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND MOMENT OF SILENCE 

ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS FOR 2025-2026 
0825-01 Approve: Election of Board Chair 
0825-02 Approve: Election of Board Vice-Chair 

BOARD COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS FOR 2025-2026 
0825-03 Executive Committee 

Facilities Committee   
Finance and Public-Private Partnerships Committee 
Strategic Planning Committee   
Student Engagement Committee 
LSSC Foundation Board Liaison 

ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, August 20, 2025 
Leesburg Campus   



Election of Board Chair for 2025-26 Agenda Item: 0825-01 

Background/References 

Per Florida Statute 1001.61, each Florida College System Board of Trustees shall elect a chair and 
vice chair at the first regular meeting after July 1. 

Description 

At its first regular meeting after July 1 of each year, each Florida College System institution board 
of trustees shall organize by electing a chair, whose duty as such is to preside at all meetings of the 
board, to call special meetings thereof, and to attest to actions of the board, and a vice chair, 
whose duty as such is to act as chair during the absence or disability of the elected chair. It is the 
further duty of the chair of each board of trustees to notify the Governor, in writing, whenever a 
board member fails to attend three consecutive regular board meetings in any one fiscal year, 
which absences may be grounds for removal. 

Recommendation 

Motion to approve the elected the 2025-2026 board chair. 

Back to agenda 



Election of Board Vice-Chair for 2025-26 Agenda Item: 0825-02 

Background/References 

Per Florida Statute 1001.61, each Florida College System Board of Trustees shall elect a chair and 
vice chair at the first regular meeting after July 1. 

Description 

At its first regular meeting after July 1 of each year, each Florida College System institution board of 
trustees shall organize by electing a chair, whose duty as such is to preside at all meetings of the 
board, to call special meetings thereof, and to attest to actions of the board, and a vice chair, whose 
duty as such is to act as chair during the absence or disability of the elected chair. It is the further 
duty of the chair of each board of trustees to notify the Governor, in writing, whenever a board 
member fails to attend three consecutive regular board meetings in any one fiscal year, which 
absences may be grounds for removal. 

Recommendation 

Motion to approve the elected the 2025-2026 board vice-chair. 

Back to agenda 



Board Committee Assignments Agenda Item: 0825-03 
for 2025-26 

I. Executive Committee 

II. Facilities Committee 

III. Finance Committee 

IV. Public-Private Partnerships Committee 

V. Strategic Planning Committee 

VI. Student Engagement Committee 

VII. Foundation Liaison 

Back to agenda 



PUBLIC BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER – Board Chair 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
*A Public Comment Card must be submitted to the Recording Secretary at least 10 minutes prior to the 
start of the meeting. 

PRESENTATIONS 
Code of Ethics – Ms. Anita Geraci-Carver, Board Attorney 

CONSENT CONSIDERATIONS  
0825-04 
0825-05 
0825-06 
0825-07 
0825-08 
0825-09 
0825-10 
0825-11 
0825-12 
0825-13 
0825-14 
0825-15 

Approve: 
Approve: 
Approve: 
Acknowledge: 
Acknowledge: 
Approve: 
Acknowledge: 
Approve: 
Approve: 
Approve: 
Approve: 
Approve: 

Minutes of June 6, 2025 Board and Presidential Search Committee 
Meeting Minutes of June 17, 2025 Finance & Public-Private Partnership 
Meeting Minutes of June 18, 2025 Regular Board Meeting 
Personnel Staff Changes 
Monthly Fiscal Report for June & July 2025 
Purchases over $65,000 for June & July 2025 
Capital Improvement Projects Report 
2025-2026 Annual Blanket Purchase Orders 
2025-2028 Sumter County Career Pathways Agreement 
LSSC UFF 2025-2026 Compensation MOU 
UCF DirectConnect Consortium Agreement 
Pre-Qualified Construction Contractor Certification 5 

PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
0825-16 Dr. Laura Byrd, Interim President Update 

0825-18 Ms. Anita Geraci-Carver's Update 

NEW BUSINESS 
0825-19 
0825-20 
0825-21 
0825-22 

Approve: 
Approve: 
Approve: 
Approve: 

2025 General Education Review for Academic Year 2026-27 Findings    
Select Construction Management Firm - Workforce Development Center 
Demolition of the Library Building, Leesburg Campus 
2025-2026 Board Meeting Schedule 

ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, August 20, 2025 
Leesburg Campus  

VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORTS 

BOARD ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

0825-17 



PRESENTATIONS 



Ethics for Public Officers 
District Board of Trustees 

Lake-Sumter State College 

Prepared by £\nita Geraci-Carver, Esq. 1 1 ltl ' ' I' I \ 

Back to agenda 



CONSENT CONSIDERATIONS - Part A 



Lake-Sumter State College 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES & PRESIDENTIAL SEARCH COMMITTEE MEETING 

Friday, June 6, 2025 Minutes (Amended) 

In attendance: Bret Jones, Jennifer Hooten, Emily Lee, Ivy Parks, David Hidalgo, Tim Morris, Anita 
Geraci-Carver (v), Bob McKee, Larry Baker, Tony McCoy, Tim Edwards, and Kailyn Simone. 

Absent: Jason Meyer, Ashley Spicola 

Mr. Bret Jones called the meeting to order at 1:36 pm. 

Presidential Search Update 

The Search Committee members and the Board of Trustees met to discuss the ongoing efforts of the 
presidential search.  

The Search Committee reported the efforts it undertook in carrying out its assignment from the Board 
of Trustees, including developing the characteristics and qualities it desires of the president, as well 
as the process it employed. 

The Search Committee recommended Dr. Laura Byrd as the candidate to appoint as president and 
remove ‘interim’ from the title.   

Public Comment 

Sheriff Peyton Grinnell, David Jordan, Lake County Tax Collector, and Representative Nan Cobb 
provided public comment to the board in support of Dr. Laura Byrd being appointed president of the 
College.  

Presidential Search Update 

The Board of Trustees discussed the recommendation of the Search Committee and of members 
of the public. No formal action was taken. 

Mr. Bret Jones adjourned the meeting at 3:51 pm. 

Respectfully submitted by Kailyn Simone, Recording Secretary. 

ITEM: 0825-04 

Back to agenda 



ITEM: 0825-05 

Lake-Sumter State College 
FINANCE AND PUBLIC-PRIVATE PARTNERSHIPS COMMITTEE OF THE 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Tuesday, June 17, 2025 Minutes   

In attendance: Tim Morris, Chair, Dr. Laura Byrd, Michelle Matis, Bruce Duncan, and Kailyn Wurm. 

Mr. Tim Morris, Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:00 pm. 

Monthly Fiscal Report for May 2025 

The Committee reviewed the May 2025 �inancials that will be presented to the Board for 
approval at the next meeting.   

Write-Off of Tangible Personal Property 

The College will have additional tangible personal property items to write-off and will be shared 
at the next board meeting for review and approval. 

FY25 Budget Amendment – Transfer from Fund 1 to Fund 7 

The request for a budget amendment transfer from Fund 1 to Fund 7 will be shared at the next 
board meeting for review and approval. 

Operational and Capital Budget FY 25/26 

Ms. Michelle Matis provided highlights on the proposed budgets and will share a full presentation 
of the budgets for board approval next week. The College prioritized COLA for faculty and staff 
this year. 

Capital Improvement Plan 25-28 

The priority for year 2025-2026 will be the Workforce Development center. Multiple projects 
across Leesburg, South Lake, and Sumter will begin.  At Leesburg, the College will look to request 
board approval of the library demolition to make way for the Workforce Development Center 
plans. At South Lake, remodeling of Building 2 has begun and at Sumter, a request for board 
approval will be brought to the next meeting for parking repavement. 

EDA Grant Request 

Dr. Laura Byrd shared an update on the EDA Grant request for the Eustis site. She provided an 
update on the ongoing efforts with Congressman Webster’s of�ice for support for the Eustis site. 

Mr. Tim Morris adjourned the meeting at 3:08 pm. 

Respectfully submitted by Kailyn Simone, Recording Secretary. 

Back to agenda 



ITEM: 0825-06 

DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
LAKE-SUMTER STATE COLLEGE 

SOUTH LAKE CAMPUS 
June 18, 2025 

PRESENT: Mr. Bret Jones, Board Chair, Board Members: Mr. David Hidalgo (virtual), Mr. Tim 
Morris, Mr. Steve Munz, Ms. Ivy Parks, Ms. Samantha Scott, Board Attorney Ms. Anita Geraci-
Carver, and Dr. Laura Byrd, Interim President. 

PRESENTATIONS 

FY 25/26 Operating and Capital Budget: Vice President Michelle Matis presented the 
operating and capital budgets for the upcoming fiscal year. The presentation included 
tuition and fee revenue, state appropriations, expenditures, project highlights, and college 
Foundation support.   

REGULAR MEETING 

CALL-TO-ORDER: 
The regular meeting of the District Board of Trustees, Lake-Sumter State College, was 
called to order by Board Chair Bret Jones at 5:00 p.m. on June 18, 2025, at the South 
Lake Campus. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

No public comment cards were submitted. 

CONSENT CONSIDERATIONS: 

Minutes of May 14, 2025 Facilities Committee 
Minutes of May 19, 2025 Strategic Planning Committee 
Minutes of May 20, 2025 Finance & Public-Private Partnership Committee 
Minutes of May 21, 2025 Regular Board Meeting 
Minutes of June 11, 2025 Facilities Committee 
Personnel Staff Changes 
Personnel Full-Time Faculty Changes 
Monthly Fiscal Report for May 2025 
Purchases over $65,000 
Capital Improvement Projects Report 
25-26 Employee Salary and Classification Schedule 
Write-Off of Tangible Personal Property 
FY25 Budget Amendment - Transfer from Fund 1 to Fund 7 
MOTION to approve with the amendment of May 21, 2025 regular board meeting 

Back to agenda 



ITEM: 0825-06 
minutes to reflect Ms. Jennifer Hooten, Vice Chair, called the meeting to order, Mr. Tim 
Morris, SECOND, Ms. Ivy Parks, motion passed unanimously. 

SCHEDULED INFORMATION REPORTS: 

Interim President Byrd presented her report. 

• Welcomed two new trustees to the College board, Ms. Samantha Scott and Mr. 
Steve Munz. 

• Recognized two outgoing trustees, Ms. Emily Lee and Ms. Jennifer Hooten. 
• Summer 2025 enrollment is up over 30%. 
• Fall 2025 semester is trending ahead by 22% in enrollment. 
• The College has quadrupled the capacity in nursing. 
• Enrollment in Kids College for 2025 is up from last year and currently has 456 

students enrolled. 
• Year 3 of the 2023-2026 Strategic Plan is underway. 
• Continuing to apply for grants related to cybersecurity and food insecurity. 
• Updated policies with the LSSC Foundation, Inc. will be presented to the board in 

August for review. 
• The Sumter Center Workforce Pavillion is complete and the remodel of Student 

Services Building 1 will be completed by late June. 
• Meeting with individuals from Edulorics who can assist in implementation of the 

South Lake Master Plan. 
• Attended the State Board of Education meeting earlier this month with the 

opportunity to thank the Board for their support and approval of the Bachelor of 
Science in Exceptional Student Education. 

• Attended the Commissioner’s Summit with Trustee Jennifer Hooten for both 
President’s and Trustees convening. 

• Received information from Commissioner Diaz on college readiness threat 
assessment and have begun work on accessing each campus to submit a report 
to the State by July 11. 

• Congressman Webster included support of the College Eustis property in his 
appropriation list. 

• Received third DOGE request and the College is working on gathering 
information for submission this week. 

The Board Attorney report was presented by Ms. Anita Geraci-Carver and provided an 
update on the softball fields case that the College was added as a defendant and the 
Consortium has assigned an attorney. 

Mr. Bret Jones presented the report for the Executive Committee.   

Mr. Bret Jones called on Ms. Jennifer Hooten, former Trustee, from the audience to present 
the report for the Facilities Committee.   

Back to agenda 



ITEM: 0825-06 

Mr. Tim Morris presented the report for the Finance & Private-Public Partnership 
Committee. 

Mr. David Hidalgo presented the reports for the Strategic Planning Committee and the 
Foundation Liaison. 

The Student Engagement Committee report was not presented due to the committee not 
meeting this month. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

0625-18 – FY26 PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET 

The FY 2026 Proposed Operating Budget (Fund 1) is presented to the Board for review 
and approval. 
MOTION to approve the FY26 proposed Operating Budget (Fund 1), Mr. Tim Morris, 
SECOND, Ms. Samantha Scott, motion passed unanimously. 

0625-19 – FY26 PROPOSED CAPITAL BUDGET 

A spending plan is submitted to the Board for 2025-2026, FY26, Fund 7 Plant Fund 
(Capital) Budget. The spending plan includes investments in facility projects, renovations, 
and technology. The Board Facilities Committee has recommended that the top two 
Project Priorities for state funding in FY27 are the new construction of a Health and 
Workforce Center on the South Lake Campus and the Remodeling of the 1st floor of 
Building 2 on the South Lake Campus. These are both supported with data from the 
recently completed 5-Year Educational Plant Survey. 
MOTION to approve the FY26 Proposed Plant Fund (Capital) & Improvement Plan, Mr. 
Tim Morris, SECOND, Ms. Samantha Scott, motion passed unanimously. 

0625-20 – EDUCATIONAL FIVE-YEAR PLANT SURVEY 

The 5-Year Educational Plant Survey (EPS) is a systematic survey of current facilities and 
their use. The purpose of an educational plant survey is to aid in formulating plans for the 
educational activities of students and staff. A formal and complete EPS is required to be 
conducted every five years. According to Florida Statutes 1013.31, at least every 5 years 
each board shall arrange for an educational plant survey. This allows 
for us to have a recommendation for new construction which would include instructional 
spaces of all types as well as an auditorium and circulation spaces. 
MOTION to approve the 2025-2029 Five-Year Educational Plant Survey, Ms. Ivy Parks, 
SECOND, Ms. Samantha Scott, motion passed unanimously. 

Back to agenda 



ITEM: 0825-06 

0625-21 – SUMTER CENTER PARKING LOTS B-D MILLING AND PAVING 

LSSC reached out to Paquette Paving Company out of Leesburg on this project and 
supplied a proposal of $217,907.50 which includes 1.5 inches of asphalt which is needed 
for lots with heavier equipment. LSSC staff recommend awarding this project to Paquette 
Company. 
MOTION to approve the milling and paving of Sumter Center Parking Lots B-D with 
Paquette Paving Company, Mr. Tim Morris, SECOND, Ms. Samantha Scott, motion 
passed unanimously. 

0625-22 – ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION (EDA) DISASTER FUNDS 
GRANT 

The U.S. Economic Development Administration (EDA) Disaster Funds grant helps 
communities and regions devise and implement long-term economic recovery strategies 
through a variety of non-construction and construction projects to address economic 
challenges in areas affected by a disaster. The College, with approval, will request $5 
million for construction of the Eustis Workforce Education and Training Center with a $1 
million match from the College.  The award of an EDA grant includes a stipulation that the 
recipient must own, operate, and maintain the funded property for educational purposes 
for 20 years after construction. 
MOTION to approve the U.S. EDA grant application, Ms. Samantha Scott, SECOND, Mr. 
Tim Morris, motion passed unanimously. 

0625-23 – GENERAL EDUCATION REVIEW FOR ACADEMIC YEAR 2026-2027 

LSSC faculty and staff have reviewed the General Education course offerings for academic 
year 2025-26 as required by Florida Statute. The state core general education courses 
match those required in Florida Administrative Rule 6A-14.0303 General Education Core 
Course Options. 
MOTION to approve LSSC’s recommended 2026-27 General Education course offerings 
as listed in compliance with Sections (ss.) 1007.25 and 1007.55, Florida Statutes 
(F.S.), Ms. Ivy Parks, SECOND, Ms. Samantha Scott, motion passed unanimously. 

0625-24 – 2023-2026 STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE 

The Strategic Plan and Year 2 Summary was presented at the meeting for review and 
project progression.  
This item is for informational purposes only. 

0625-25 – 2023-2026 LEGISLATIVE BUDGET REQUEST 

The District Board of Trustees will discuss options for the College’s 2025-2026 Legislative 
Budget Request. This item will be brought back to the next Board meeting. 
This item is for informational purposes only. 

Back to agenda 



ITEM: 0825-06 

0625-26 – DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES SELF-EVALUATION 2024-2025 

The District Board of Trustees completed the evaluations and have submitted their 
results for review and approval. 
MOTION to approve the 2024-2025 District Board of Trustees self-evaluation, Mr. Tim 
Morris, SECOND, Ms. Ivy Parks, motion passed unanimously. 

0625-27 – BOARD ATTORNEY’S EVALUATION 2024-2025 

The District Board of Trustees completed the board attorney evaluation for 2024-2025 
and submitted their results for review and approval. 
MOTION to approve the 2024-2025 Board Attorney evaluation, Ms. Ivy Parks, SECOND, 
Ms. Samantha Scott, motion passed unanimously. 

0625-28 – PRESIDENT’S EVALUATION 2024-2025 

The District Board of Trustees completed the president’s evaluation for 2024-2025 and 
submitted their results for review and approval. 
MOTION to approve the 2024-2025 President’s evaluation, Ms. Ivy Parks, SECOND, Ms. 
Samantha Scott, motion passed unanimously. 

0625-29 – APPOINTMENT OF A PRESIDENT 

No formal action was taken. Mr. Bret Jones requested Nick Kemp and team to work on an 
application page on the LSSC website by June 26 for prospective candidates to apply for 
the president position. Mr. Bret Jones requested the application window be closed 3 
weeks after June 26 and all applications be directed to Michelle Matis. After the 
application closing date, she will disseminate all applications to the Trustees. 
No formal action was taken. 

0625-30 – PRESIDENT’S CONTRACT 2024-2025 

The District Board of Trustees will consider action on the current presidential contract 
with Dr. Laura Byrd for FY25/26. 
MOTION to approve to extend the president contract with Dr. Laura Byrd per the 
terms of the contract, Mr. Tim Morris, SECOND, Ms. Samantha Scott, motion passed 
unanimously. 

0625-31 – AUGUST 2025 DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING DATE 

In compliance with Florida Statute 1001.61, it is requested for the first regular board 

Back to agenda 



ITEM: 0825-06 

meeting date for 2025-2026 to be held on August 20, 2025 at the Leesburg Campus. The 
Board’s organizational meeting will occur at the first regular meeting of the new 
academic year. The meeting schedule for 2025-2026 will be presented at the next board 
meeting. MOTION to approve adding August 20, 2025 Board of Trustees meeting date 
on the Leesburg Campus, Ms. Ivy Parks, SECOND, Ms. Samantha Scott, motion passed 
unanimously. 

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS: 

The next regular meeting is scheduled for August 20, 2025 at the Leesburg Campus. 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:23 p.m.   

ATTEST: 

Mr. Bret Jones, Chair        Dr. Laura Byrd, Secretary/Interim College President 

Recording Secretary: Kailyn Simone 

Back to agenda 



Personnel Staff Changes Agenda Item: 0825-07 

Background/References 

Per the Florida Statute 1001.64 (18), each Board of Trustees shall establish the personnel 
program for all employees of the Florida College System institution. 
Human Resources personnel transactions includes New Hires, Resignations, Retirements, and 
Separations that are presented to the District Board of Trustees for review. 

Description 

Staff New Hires: 
Name Title Effective Date 

Dr. Armando Prieto Assistant Director, Academic Advising 6/2/2025 
Gennivieve 
Archambeault 

Coordinator Assessment 6/2/2025 

Kaitlyn Winship Analyst, Enterprise Systems Functional 6/2/2025 
Marta Ralowicz Accountant 6/16/2025 
Yelena Mora-Delgadillo Specialist, Financial Aid 6/16/2025 
Jennifer Cassella Library Technician I 7/1/25 
Clayton Cassella Staff, Librarian 7/1/25 
Dr. Jamie Lee Registrar 7/7/25 
Tiffany Calderera Academic Advisor I 7/21/25 
Lianna Tillinghost Reference Instruction/Staff Librarian 7/21/25 
Sakobe Sanders Testing Center Administrative Assistant 7/21/25 

Staff Status Changes: 
Name Title Effective Date 

Caitlin Moore 
Director of Articulation, Curriculum, and Student 
Learning Assessment 6/01/2025 

Aidyn Miller-Ulrich Education Technology Support Specialist I 6/02/2025 
Neil Partab Systems Administrator I 6/02/2025 
Ashley Allred Director of Testing Services 6/17/2025 
Julie Murray Coordinator, Health Professions Students 7/1/25 
Alisha Wintersdorf Head Volleyball Coach & Beach Complex 7/1/25 
Jay Miller Executive Director, Athletics 7/1/25 
Jennifer Madson Director, Student Accounts 7/1/25 
Tammie Drunasky Director, Athletics Compliance 7/14/25 

Departures: 
Name Title Effective Date 

Kristin Shepler Coordinator, Foundation Events 6/6/2025 
Michael Rocha Network Analyst III 6/18/2025 

Dr. Mark Duslak 
Executive Director, Process Improvement/Institutional 
Research 

6/20/2025 

Edward Miller Academic Advisor I 6/25/2025 

Back to agenda 



Personnel Staff Changes Agenda Item: 0825-07 

Jannice Pantoja Director, Alumni Relations 7/1/2025 
Erick Rubio Specialist, Enrollment Services 7/10/2025 
Maria Cary Specialist, Training and Development 7/17/2025 
Marta Ralowicz Accountant 7/22/2025 
Gino Santos Specialist I, Technology Support 7/9/2025 
Alma “Ross” Wilson Director, Procurement & Auxiliary Services 7/15/2025 

Recommendation 
Motion to acknowledge the Human Resource Staff Changes for June 1 – July 31, 2025 as written. 

Back to agenda 



Monthly Fiscal Report for Agenda Item: 0825-08 

Background/References 

Each month a report is provided to the District Board of Trustees accounting for the activity in 
the major operating fund (Fund 1) of the College. This report is prepared by the Office of the 
Vice President of Finance, and is intended to keep the District Board of Trustees apprised of the 
financial condition of the College. 

Description 

The General Operating Budget Fund 1 Report, is attached to this agenda item. 

Recommendation 

Motion to acknowledge the Monthly Fiscal Report for June & July 2025 as written. 

June & July 2025 

Back to agenda 



Annual Budget 6/30/2024 Annual Budget 6/30/2025 

Percent of 
Budget 

Earned/ 
Spent 

Projected 
6/30/2025 

REVENUES & BUDGETED FUND BALANCE 
Student Fees 
Fall 

Tuition 2,883,900 $                3,033,350 $         3,451,420 $           3,765,588 $            109% 3,765,588 $ 
Technology Fees 144,300 151,801                166,300 188,294 113% 188,294 
Distance Learning 309,300 306,825                340,551 357,105 105% 357,105 
Dual Enrollment 386,700 272,385                389,000 434,159 112% 434,159 
HSCA Dual Enrollment 577,080 459,165                577,093 587,129 102% 587,129 
Lab Fees 79,600 87,708 99,086 94,470 95% 94,470 

Spring 
Tuition 2,616,700 $                2,797,852 $         3,113,630 $           3,456,915 $            111% 3,456,915 
Technology Fees 131,000 139,903                149,300 172,863 116% 172,863 
Distance Learning 294,100 283,500                304,208 338,865 111% 338,865 
Dual Enrollment 433,500 513,073                480,000 497,022 104% 497,022 
HSCA Dual Enrollment 526,700 411,492                546,984 470,371 86% 470,371 
Lab Fees 117,300 169,015                176,750 199,277 113% 199,277 

Summer 
Tuition 949,300 $ 1,347,723 $         1,291,280 $           1,854,972 $            144% 1,854,972 
Technology Fees 45,000 67,268 62,100 92,760 149% 92,760 
Distance Learning 157,000 179,835                159,405 259,335 163% 259,335 
Dual Enrollment 0 23,322 0 (42,621) 0% (42,621) 
Lab Fees 9,600 37,921 33,290 34,207 103% 34,207 

Miscellaneous Fees 190,300 231,398                302,639 256,392 85% 256,392 
Youth Development 252,000 111,128                250,000 138,587 55% 138,587 
Continuing Education 2,163,250 805,049                1,127,788               1,153,988               102% 1,153,988 
Total Student Tuition and Fees 12,266,630 $          11,429,714 $    13,020,824 $      14,309,678 $      110% 14,309,678 $             

General Revenue Operational Support 21,090,865 $             20,958,985 $       20,958,984 $         21,135,196 $         101% 21,135,196 $                
General Revenue Nursing Support 764,607 764,607                764,600 1,203,371               157% 1,203,371 
General Rev. Student Success Incentive Initiative 338,782 431,782                338,782 487,978 144% 487,978 
State Dual Enrollment Scholarship Program 370,000 334,143                400,000 439,279 110% 439,279 
Educational Enhancement Support 3,100,000 3,231,880             3,231,881               3,055,669               95% 3,055,669 
Miscellaneous State Contracts 111,800 2,016 26,000 (2,742) -11% (2,742) 
Federal Support Indirect Cost 75,000 15,705 75,000 81,860 109% 81,860 
Foundation Support 20,000 - - 195,753 0% 195,753 
Other Contracts 1,121,200 627,073                586,868 693,258 118% 693,258 
Miscellaneous Revenue 23,850 51,235 24,100 145,143 602% 145,143 

     Total Revenues 39,282,734 $          37,847,141 $    39,427,039 $      41,744,444 $      106% 41,744,444 $             

Transfers In 490,000 700,988                1,000,000               373,000 0.37              316,000 

     Total Revenues and Transfers In 39,772,734 $          38,548,129 $    40,427,039 $      42,117,444 $      104% 42,060,444 $             

EXPENDITURES 
Personnel Expenditures 
  Salaries and Wages 22,045,323 $             20,414,468 $       22,917,640 $         22,239,209 $         97% 22,239,209 $                
  Benefits 7,779,971 7,841,719             7,757,893               8,382,760               108% 8,382,760 $ 
  Lapse Salary and Benefits (1,886,000)                 - (900,000) - 0% - 
Current Operating Expenditures 9,450,628 8,746,322             10,098,417 10,485,825             104% 10,485,825 $                
Capital Outlay Expenditures 58,000 82,785 40,000 49,772 124% 49,772 

Contingency 500,000 - 500,000 - 0% - 

     Total Expenditures 37,947,922 $          $37,085,293 40,413,950 $      41,157,567 $      102% 41,157,567 $             

Transfer to Fund Other Funds (1,800,000) (1,826,417) - - - (900,000) 

Excess of Revenues over (Expenditures) 24,812 $ (363,581) $         13,089 $               959,877 $             2,877 $ 

FY 2023-24 FY 2024-25 

Lake-Sumter State College 
Fiscal Status Report - Fund 1 

General Current Fund 
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 

ITEM: 0825-08 

Back to agenda 



Annual Budget 7/31/2024 Annual Budget 7/31/2025 

Percent of 
Budget 

Earned/ 
Spent 

Projected 
6/30/2026 

REVENUES & BUDGETED FUND BALANCE 
Student Fees 
Fall 

Tuition 3,451,420 $                3,759,329 $         4,843,912 $           4,362,776 $            90% 4,601,717 $ 
Technology Fees 166,300 187,968                196,556 218,152 111% 186,728 
Distance Learning 340,551 275,595                392,336 362,910 92% 372,719 
Dual Enrollment 389,000 483,887                391,287 545,392 139% 371,723 
HSCA Dual Enrollment 577,093 - 658,000 - 0% 625,100 
Lab Fees 99,086 81,326 100,000 99,007 99% 95,000 

Spring 
Tuition 3,113,630 $                -$ 4,410,782 $           (3,792) $ 0% 4,322,566 
Technology Fees 149,300 - 184,622 (190) 0% 180,929 
Distance Learning 304,208 45 374,469 - 0% 366,980 
Dual Enrollment 480,000 (216) 564,200 1,728 0% 552,916 
HSCA Dual Enrollment 546,984 - 587,500 - 0% 575,750 
Lab Fees 176,750 (3,875) 198,500 - 0% 194,530 

Summer 
Tuition 1,291,280 $                (25,957) $              2,005,155 $           (21,823) $                -1% 1,904,897 
Technology Fees 62,100 (1,297) 89,263 (1,091) -1% 84,800 
Distance Learning 159,405 (270) 235,851 (1,740) -1% 224,059 
Dual Enrollment 0 (25,490)                 - (1,368) 0% - 
Lab Fees 33,290 (1,505) 40,300 - 0% 38,285 

Miscellaneous Fees 302,639 89,978 338,167 288,113 85% 321,258 
Youth Development 250,000 1,825 110,000 6,050 6% 104,500 
Continuing Education 1,127,788 157,914                1,054,150               7,198 1% 1,033,067 
Total Student Tuition and Fees 13,020,824 $          4,979,257 $       16,775,050 $      5,861,322 $         35% 16,157,524 $             

General Revenue Operational Support 20,958,984 $             1,761,266 $         21,135,196 $         1,818,270 $            9% 21,819,237 $                
General Revenue Nursing Support 764,600 - 1,004,755 - 0% 1,004,755 
General Rev. Student Success Incentive Initiative 338,782 27,849 404,104 32,009 8% 384,104 
State Dual Enrollment Scholarship Program 400,000 - 387,083 - 0% 387,083 
Educational Enhancement Support 3,231,881 - 3,055,669 - 0% 3,006,439 
Miscellaneous State Contracts 26,000 - 26,000 - 0% 26,000 
Federal Support Indirect Cost 75,000 - 75,000 - 0% 75,000 
Foundation Support - - 75,000 - 0% 75,000 
Other Contracts 586,868 50,892 683,248 - 0% 683,248 
Miscellaneous Revenue 24,100 1,776 124,350 470 0% 124,350 

     Total Revenues 39,427,039 $          6,821,040 $       43,745,455 $      7,712,071 $         18% 43,742,740 $             

Transfers In 1,000,000 - 422,000 - -               422,000 

     Total Revenues and Transfers In 40,427,039 $          6,821,040 $       44,167,455 $      7,712,071 $         17% 44,164,740 $             

EXPENDITURES 
Personnel Expenditures 
  Salaries and Wages 22,917,640 $             888,325 $             24,742,852 $         1,290,360 $            5% 23,753,138 $                
  Benefits 7,757,893 396,198                8,445,398               513,617 6% 8,107,582 
  Lapse Salary and Benefits (900,000) - (900,000) - 0% - 
Current Operating Expenditures 10,098,417                 1,183,189             11,831,612 685,180 6% 11,713,296 
Capital Outlay Expenditures 40,000 - 36,000 - 0% 36,000 

Contingency 500,000 - - - - 

     Total Expenditures 40,413,950 $          $2,467,711 44,155,862 $      2,489,157 $         6% 43,610,016 $             

Transfer to Fund Other Funds 1,000,000 - - - - - 

Excess of Revenues over (Expenditures) 1,013,089 $             4,353,329 $       11,593 $               5,222,914 $         554,724 $ 

FY 2024-25 FY 2025-26 

Lake-Sumter State College 
Fiscal Status Report - Fund 1 

General Current Fund 
July 1, 2025 through July 31, 2025 

ITEM: 0825-08 

Back to agenda 



Purchases Over $65,000 Agenda Item: 0825-09 

Background/References 

Each month a report is provided to the District Board of Trustees accounting for any purchases 
that have been approved by the President which fall between $65,000 and $195,000. This 
report is prepared by the Office of the Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer, and is 
intended to apprise the Board of purchases that fall under the authority of the President to approve. 
The authorization requiring the President’s approval of such purchases is guided by Board Rule 
6.09, Purchasing. 

Description 
Purchase Orders Over $65,000 – June & July 2025 

Vendor: Oracle America Inc 
Item Description: Database Enterprise Edition 
Amount: $ 97,848.00 
Purchase Order #: P2500784 
Vendor Code: ORAAME 

Vendor: Paqco Inc 
Item Description: Sumter parking Lots B-D 
Amount: $ 217,907.50 
Purchase Order #: P2500775 
Vendor Code: PAQCO 

Vendor: Instructure, Inc 
Item Description: Canvas Cloud Subscription 
Amount: $ 65,679.80 
Purchase Order #: P2600079 
Vendor Code: X00112144 

Recommendation 

Motion to approve the purchases over $65,000 for the month of June & July 2025 as written. 

Back to agenda 

Vendor: Ernie Morris Enterprises 
Item Description:    Stearns Library Furniture 
Amount:   $ 166,405.25 
Purchase Order #: P2500747 

  Vendor Code: ERNMOR 



Capital Improvement Projects Report Agenda Item: 0825-10 

Background/References 

The Facilities Department prepares a monthly report on the status of Capital Improvement 
Projects. 

Description 

A report on the status on projects is attached. 

Recommendation 

Motion to acknowledge the Capital Improvement Projects Report for June & July 2025 as 
written. 

Back to agenda 



Project Description CIP Budget 

Expended or 

PO issued as of 

7/31/25 

Progress To Date 

Fire Safety Upgrades $75,000 $112,814 

The Fire Alarm design drawings to overhaul the fire alarm system including panel, strobes, 

duct detectors, etc. for the Leesburg Campus Gym, are complete.   Currently working on Bids 

for the electrical support work.   Installation schedule is TBD.   

Safety Upgrades $100,000 $1,558 In planning. 

Building Envelope $45,000 $0 Building exterior maintenance and repairs as needed for all Campuses. 

Leesburg Campus Building M Exterior Wall 

Refurbishment 
$30,000 $0 In planning. 

Leesburg Campus Science-Math Roof 

Refurbishment 
$200,000 $0 

Met with Garland Aug. 6 to look at the roof in request of the bid proposal.   A roof scan is in 

planning for next steps. 

Roof Maintenance and Repairs $25,000 $0 Roof maintenance and repairs as needed for all Campuses. 

Sumter Center Repave, Repair, and Re-stripe 

Parking 
$230,000 $221,122 Repaving and modifications to Parking Lots B, C, & D completed end of July. 

Irrigation Improvements $20,000 $0 
In planning. Dozier Irrigation is working to make improvements at Sumter Center around the 

resurfaced parking lots. 

Parking Lot Repairs and Sealing/Striping $200,000 $0 
In planning for South Lake lots and Leesburg Campus roadways. Paquette Paving is providing 

a proposal for some roadway improvements on the Leesburg Campus. 

South Lake Campus Concrete Slab Refresh $8,000 $0 In planning. 

South Lake Campus Irrigation $80 ,000 $0 Planning in progress. 

Capital Improvement Projects FY 2025-2026 
August 2025 Update 

Safety 

Roofs and Building Envelope 

Paving-Grounds 

ITEM: 0825-10 

Back to agenda 



Project Description CIP Budget 

Expended or 

PO issued as of 

7/31/25 

Progress To Date 

Capital Improvement Projects FY 2025-2026 
August 2025 Update 

Eustis CDL Pad and Building $5,750,000 $112,002 
Design Development with the architect, civil engineer, and contractor is currently on hold. 

Funding through grant is pending. 

Leesburg Campus Workforce Development 

Center 
$17,070,000 $1,089,420 

Planning/programming efforts restarted Jan - April 2025.    Design Development package is due 

Aug. 13, 2025.   RFQ proposals for preconstruction and CMAR services were received July 29; 

with recommendation to award planned for the District Board of Trustees meeting Aug. 20, 

2025.    Owner occupancy is projected by Summer 2027. 

HVAC Controls $120,000 $0 
In planning.   We have received controls modernization proposals for the Leesburg Campus 

Health Sciences Center and part of the 1st floor of SSB. 

HVAC Projects (exhaust fans, air handler 

units, coil overhaul, etc.) 
$300,000 $14,900 

On going maintenance, repairs and replacements for all Campuses. A new air handler unit was 

installed in the Leesburg Facilities Bldg. the week of August 4. 

South Lake Campus Chiller Pipe Insulation $60,000 $0 In planning. 

South Lake Campus Bldg. 2 Transformers $50,000 $0 In planning to replace three transformers inside SL Bldg.-2 

Furniture and Equipment (All Campuses) $75,000 $0 On going procurement as approved by leadership. 

ADA Braille Room Signage $30,000 $0 In planning. 

Signage (All Campuses) $40,000 $0 In planning. 

College Vehicles $110,000 $97,350 
Aquired two college vans end of July 2025. Other vehicles being considered are a utility 

vehicle for dragging the fields at the Athletic Complex and new mower. 

New Structure 

HVAC 

General 

ITEM: 0825-10 

Back to agenda 



Project Description CIP Budget 

Expended or 

PO issued as of 

7/31/25 

Progress To Date 

Capital Improvement Projects FY 2025-2026 
August 2025 Update 

Athletic Complex Upgrades $50,000 $7,225 In planning. 

Leesburg Campus Library Demolition $375,000 $4,500 

Faden Builders is currently working on the project proposal to raze the building.   Abatement 

services are required before starting demolition.   Items are currently being moved out of the 

library to areas that need it as it has been used for furniture storage. Old and damaged items are 

being discarded. 

Leesburg Campus Safety Office Renovations $20,000 $14,847 
A PO was issued July 24, 2025 to install new flooring.   Anticipate completeing the 

renovations, including painting, by end of August. 

Leesburg Campus Facilities Main Office 

Renovations 
$15,000 $12,946 New flooring is currently in planning. 

Leesburg Campus STEM Center Flooring $20,000 $0 
New flooring is in planning for completion this August. Funded using the Stearns donation. 

We will shift these funds to other projects. 

Painting Projects $20,000 $0 In planning. 

Restroom Refresh $55,000 $0 
In planning.   Currently reviewing proposals to restore existing tiled floors and walls at 

Leesburg Campus Lake Hall and Student Center. 

South Lake Campus Building-2, 1st Floor 

Remodel 
$160,000 $9,884 Planning to start design services. Some refresh work for the Lobby has started. 

South Lake Campus Simulation Lab Cameras 

and Microphones 
$45,000 $0 

In planning with the Nursing and TI Teams. An updated proposal from Elevate Healthcare is 

in process. 

Building Upgrades 

ITEM: 0825-10 

Back to agenda 



Agenda Item: 0825-11 2025-2026 Blanket and Annual 
Purchase Orders 

Background/References 

Each year the College issues a number of "blanket" or "open" purchase orders with a variety of 
vendors to facilitate the purchase of regular supplies and payment for repair services throughout 
the fiscal year. The purchase orders are assigned a maximum amount under which a number of 
individual orders will be invoiced. This report is prepared by the Vice President of Finance and 
Chief Financial Offer, and is intended to keep the Board apprised of annual blanket purchases that 
have been entered into through the bidding process or by exception as outlined in the LSSC 
Administrative Procedure 6-09. 

Exceptions to the bidding requirements include certain educational materials, IT resources as 
defined in Section 282.303 of Florida Statute, professional services listed in Section 287.055 of 
Florida Statute, sole source items and items on specific state and local contracts. 

Purchases up to $195,000 (Category IV in Section 287.017 of Florida Statute) fall under the 
authority of the President to be approved. Purchases on the list that exceed that amount are 
contracts that were previously approved by the Board.   

Description 
Attached is the list of Blanket and Annual Purchase Orders for 2025-2026. 

Recommendation 

Motion to approve the 2025-2026 Blanket and Annual Purchase Orders as written. 

Back to agenda 



2025-2026 Annual Blanket Agenda Item: 0825-11 
Purchase Orders 

Vendor:    City of Leesburg 
Item Description:       Utilities/ July 2025-June 2026 
Amount: $ 638,000.00 
Purchase Order #: PB26FC26 
Vendor Code:   LEECIT 

Vendor:    Duke Energy 
Item Description:       Utilities/ July 2025-June 2026 
Amount: $ 485,000.00 
Purchase Order #: PB26FC25 
Vendor Code:   DUKENE 

Vendor:    SECO Energy 
Item Description:       Utilities/ July 2025-June 2026 
Amount: $ 74,000.00 
Purchase Order #: PB26FC28 
Vendor Code:   SECO 

Vendor:    RingCentral, Inc 
Item Description:       SOW Phone Related Services 
Amount: $ 115,000.00 
Purchase Order #: PB26IT07 
Vendor Code:   X00139940 

Vendor:    The Glen at Cagan Crossings 
Item Description:       Lease Expenses Cagan Crossing 
Amount: $ 97,428.00 
Purchase Order #: P2600014 
Vendor Code:   X00143450 

Vendor:    US Bank equipment Finance 
Item Description:       Copier Leases 
Amount: $ 70,924.92 
Purchase Order #: P2600027 
Vendor Code:   X00126160 

Vendor: Allied Universal Security Services 
Item Description:       Security Services/ July 2025-June 2026 
Amount: $ 520,275.00 
Purchase Order #: PB26CS01 
Vendor Code:   X00150996 

Back to agenda 



2025-2028 Sumter County Schools Agenda Item: 0825-12 
Career Pathways Agreement 

Back to agenda 

Background/References 

Per the Florida Statute 1001.64 (6), each Board of Trustees has responsibility for the establishment 
and discontinuance of program and course offerings in accordance with law and rule.   

Description 
The District Board of Trustees previously approved a three-year Career Pathways Articulation 
Agreement with Sumter County School District for 2023-2026. Due to a change in Superintendent 
at Sumter County School District, it was requested for a new agreement to be signed. The 
agreement language has been streamlined, reviewed, and is proposed for 2025–2028. 
The agreement was provided to the District Board of Trustees by email. 

Recommendation 

Motion to approve the 2025-2028 Sumter County School District Career Pathways Agreement as 
written. 



LSSC & UFF MOU Compensation Agenda Item: 0825-13 
for 2025-2026 

Background/References 

All agreements between the College and the United Faculty of Florida must be ratified by the LSSC 
District Board of Trustees. 

Description 

For the 2025-2026 Academic Year commencing on August 12, 2025, bargaining unit members 
employed as full-time faculty prior to March 31, 2025 will receive a 2% Cost-of-Living increase to 
their base compensation. The agreement has been ratified by the United Faculty of Florida and 
now needs to be considered by the District Board of Trustees. 

Recommendation 

Motion to approve the UFF MOU Compensation for 2025-2026 as written. 

Back to agenda 



7/28/2025 

ITEM: 0825-13 

Back to agenda 



UCF DirectConnect Consortium Agenda Item: 0825-14 
Agreement 

Back to agenda 

Background/References 

Per the Florida Statute 1001.64 (6), each Board of Trustees has responsibility for the establishment 
and discontinuance of program and course offerings in accordance with law and rule.   

Description 
In November of 2005, the the original five institutions (now known as Eastern Florida State 
College, Lake-Sumter State College, Seminole State College, University of Central Florida, and 
Valencia College) executed “A Joint Resolution” (Resolution), and collectively created what is 
known as the Central Florida Higher Education Consortium (Consortium). 
In March 2015, the Consortium presidents created a “Regional Partnership Operational Plan” as 
an addendum to the Resolution to more effectively reflect the current state of the partnership 
rather than revising the original Resolution. 
This agreement would be re-affirming the 20-year, DirectConnect to UCF® (DirectConnect) 
partnership commitment, which is a region-wide, partnership-driven, higher education strategy 
designed to expand student access, promote student success in higher education, and meet the 
extraordinary workforce needs and demands for growth in Central Florida. The collective 
Consortium (University of Central Florida Board of Trustees and the District Boards of Trustees of 
College of Central Florida, Daytona State College, Eastern Florida State College, Indian River State 
College, Lake-Sumter State College, Seminole State College, and Valencia College) agreement 
resolution replaces the previous resolution, regional partnership operational plan, and first 
addendum to joint resolution. 

Recommendation 

Motion to approve the UCF DirectConnect Consortium Agreement as written. 



Prequalification List of Bidders Agenda Item: 0825-15 
for Construction Contracts 

Background/References 

In accordance with LSSC Board Rule 6.19, The District Board of Trustees must approve the list of 
pre-qualified bidders for future construction contracts in excess of $ 300,000.00 in compliance 
with F.S 1013.46 (2) and State Board of Education Rules 6A-2.0010. 

Description 
In June 2025, the College sent notice to previously qualified bidders for an updated Bonding 
Capacity Letter. 

The following seventeen (17) previously prequalified firms submitted bond verification 
documentation for recertification: 
Allstate Construction 
Clancy & Theys 
CPPI Charles Perry Partners Inc. 
Faden Builders 
Gray Construction Services 
GSB Construction & Development 
Lego Construction Company 
Pirtle Construction Company 
Robins & Morton Group 
Ryan Fitzgerald Construction 
Scorpio Construction 
Semco Construction 
Skanska USA Building 
T & G Constructors 
Votum Construction 
Welbro Building Corporation 
Wharton-Smith Construction Group. 

Recommendation 

Motion to approve the seventeen (17) previously prequalified firms be recertified for all 
constructions projects, contingent upon bonding capacity and issued a Certificate of 
Prequalification, executed by the President or designee.   

Back to agenda 



PRESIDENT’S REPORT 



VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORTS 



ITEM: 0825-17 

Institutional Advancement Division 
Update for the President and District Board of Trustees 

August 2025 
Dr. Laura Byrd, Interim President | Senior Vice President, Institutional Advancement 

Access 

• The LSSC Foundation received 1,337 scholarship applications for Fall 2025 and awarded 
$694,000 in scholarships to 1,327 students. This represents a 40% increase in 
applications received over Fall 2024. 

• The Foundation will kick off the 2026 Annual Campaign to the community at a celebration 
on Friday, October 10, 2025, on Leesburg Campus. 

• Join us for the 26th Annual Athletics Golf Classic scheduled for Friday, September 12, 2025 
at Harbor Hills Country Club. All proceeds benefit student athletes! 

• AdventHealth Waterman Foundation and the LSSC Foundation will host the 26th Annual 
Professionals Planned Giving Seminar on Friday, September 26, 2025, at the Leesburg 
Campus. This complimentary annual seminar provides Continuing Education courses for 
CLER, CFP, CPA, and CTFA. 

• Marketing launched a search engine optimization strategy for Construction Management 
Program, improving program discoverability. 

• A dedication ceremony was held on July 18th to celebrate the new Lake Jem Farms Beach 
Court Complex, a game-changing facility made possible at no cost to the College thanks to 
the incredible generosity, vision, and leadership of Corey Warner and Lake Jem Farms. We 
are also grateful for the contributions from E.R. Jahna Industries, Raine Tire & Auto, 
Randolph Outdoor, and Warner Holding Company. 

Student Learning & Success 

• Save the date for the Distinguished Alumni & Hall of Fame Celebration, scheduled for 
Thursday, October 2, 2025, on the Leesburg Campus. 

• The Digital Production team created a student wellness video to help educate students on 
the mental health resources available. 

Learning & Work Environment 

• The LSSC Foundation is searching for an Executive Director of Major Giving, Manager of 
Advancement Services and Stewardship, and a Foundation Coordinator. Please share 
these opportunities with your colleagues. 

• The LSSC Public, Educational, & Government Access channels have new equipment for the 
playout system to get the channels back on-air. The branding and content are being 
finalized for the TV channel and will be introduced in late August. 

GIFTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED 

June 1, 2025 – June 30, 2025 $1,334,300.01 

July 1, 2025 – July 31, 2025  $135,023 

Back to agenda 



ITEM: 0825-17 

Academic Affairs Division 
Update for the President and District Board of Trustees 

August 2025 
Ms. Karen Hogans, Vice President of Academic Affairs 

Access 

• Submitted Notices of Intent to add five SAAT-UCF degrees—Biology, Health Sciences, 
Mechanical Engineering, Civil Engineering, and Electrical Engineering—with an 
anticipated Fall 2026 start. 

• Director of Academic Articulation and Curriculum, Caitlin Moore, participated in the State 
of the Region Roundtable Convening (Central Florida Region) on July 24, hosted by LSSC, to 
discuss improvements and expansions in academic articulation pathways. 

• Dean Steve Clark attended the DirectConnect to UCF steering committee task force on July 
14 to operationalize terms of the updated agreement ensuring seamless student transfer 
upon completion of the Associate in Arts degree at LSSC. 

• Director of Student Accessibility Services, Alicia Hall, and VP Hogans attended the 2025 
Florida Postsecondary Education Program Planning Institute to explore academic 
program options for students with disabilities. 

Student Learning & Success 

• STEM Centers (formerly Math Emporiums) on Leesburg and South Lake Campuses are 
nearly ready for student use, featuring new carpet, fresh paint, and updated logos. 

• Leesburg Campus Stearns Library and Learning Success Center remodel is nearing 
completion, with new furniture delivery expected by August 18—ready for the semester 
start. 

Learning & Work Environment 

• Alexander Bruno, Assistant Professor Foreign Languages – Spanish, participated in an 
immersive language experience in Spain to enhance his skills and knowledge by engaging 
in formal study and full language immersion for upcoming classes. 

Back to agenda 



ITEM: 0825-17 

Enrollment & Student Affairs Division 
Update for the President and District Board of Trustees 

August 2025 

Dr. Joseph Mews, Vice President of Enrollment & Student Affairs 

Enrollment Summary 
The Summer 2025 semester concluded on August 7, and grades were finalized on August 11. Total 
enrollment for the summer finished at a record 3,776 student headcount, an increase of 30.3% (+878) 
compared to last year; FTE finished ahead by 36.9%. With the summer semester complete, Academic 
Year (AY) 2024-25 total student headcount finished at 10,092 distinct student headcount across all 
credit and noncredit programs, an increase of 17.3% (+1,490) compared to AY 2023-24. As for AY 2025-
26 and the Fall 2025 semester, enrollment is also trending ahead, with 6,570 students registered as of 
August 12 (+16.3% YTD; +921), while FTE is pacing ahead by 19.8%. The ESA division is still enrolling 
students for all Fall 2025 terms, which begin August 18, September 22, and October 13. 

Access 
• Admissions: As of August 12, Admissions has generated 5,156 Fall 2025 applications for 

admission and are pacing ahead of last year by 19.0% (+825). 
• Accept Student Days: Held four Accepted Student Days over the summer (2 in Leesburg; 2 in 

South Lake) to welcome incoming students and their families and take care of any remaining 
requirements for their enrollment. In total, connected with 1,415 students and guests. 

• Financial Aid Support: FAFSA submissions are up 32% for the 2025-26 AY compared to last 
year (5,967 vs. 4,511). Hosted FAFSA Saturday & Thursday events all summer to support 
students and their families with this important process. 

• Early College Programs: 
o Kids' College had an energetic summer with students from grades 1-12 participating in 

various classes like archery, robotics, and theater. Student enrollment finished at 453, a 
5.1% increase from the previous year's total of 431. 

o Educational Opportunities Program staff took 16 Talent Search students to the 53rd 
annual TRIO Florida Summer Olympics, where three students earned top-three finishes 
in Debate, Art, and STEM competitions. 

o The Health Sciences Collegiate Academy Associate in Arts program has 263 students 
enrolled this fall, up from 217 last year (+21.2%). 

Student Learning & Success 
• Retention: Spring-to-Fall retention is up to 58.2% as of August 12, trending ahead of last year by 

2 percentage points. Fall-to-Fall retention is up to 50.1%, 3 PP ahead of last year. 
• Advising Initiatives: Advisors held several registration and graduation planning events over the 

summer and supported over 2,500 student registrations since July 1. 
• Athletics: 

o LSSC Athletics will expand to 12 sports with the addition of Women’s Golf this fall. 
o Nine softball players earned NFCA All-America Scholar Athlete status with a team GPA of 

3.51 in the spring semester. Baseball was 1 of 2 teams to represent NJCAA Region VIII on 
the ABCA Academic Excellence list with a 3.38 team GPA. 

o Volleyball will be the first sport to start its season this year in Wilmington, NC, on 
September 22. 

Learning & Work Environment 
• Student Wellness: Preparing for the grand opening and launch of the Lakehawks’ Harvest food 

pantry on August 28, at 9:00 AM, at the Leesburg Campus Student Center. 

Back to agenda 



ITEM: 0825-17 

Facilities Planning and Operations Division 
Update for the President and District Board of Trustees 

August 2025 
Thom Kieft, Vice President of Facilities Planning and Operations 

Learning & Work Environment 

Leesburg Campus 
• The Leesburg Campus monument sign has been installed at the east entrance near the Health 

Sciences Center entrance and the thin brick has been installed at the base. 
• WELBRO has concluded the remodeling of the main lobby of the first floor of the Student 

Services Building to better serve students with a “One Stop” Enrollment Service Center model 
with a single main reception desk. The new space has better flow, lighting, and new furniture. 

• Planning and design work for the Workforce Development Center continues to move forward. 
There have been two Design Development workshops in July with representatives from 
Workforce Programs, Cabinet, Facilities, and Technology Innovation staff. 

• The RFQ for CMAR for the Workforce Development Center had five firms submit a written 50-
page maximum proposal.   These five firms were scored independently by a scoring team of 
college staff and all five were invited for the 2nd round which included presentations and 
question and answers from the evaluation team. The top company will be recommended to 
the Board as the firm for pre-construction services and construction of the new Workforce 
Development Center. 

• The Science-Math Building Math Emporium has been converted to a STEM Center to offer 
tutoring in both Mathematics and Science coursework. This renovation included new 
carpeting, signage, and reallocating furniture from the Stearns Library and Success Center. 

Sumter Center 
• Paquette has completed the milling and resurfacing of the parking lots B, C, and D. The lots are 

refreshed with the new curbing where broken curbing was located. 
• The Workforce Pavilion project is complete with new gutters installed, icemaker for the 

storage room functioning, and CDL program students utilizing the restrooms and welcoming 
the shade and the fans. 

• New carpet tiles were installed in the main reception area of Bldg. 4 and painting of door and 
window trim by the two offices. 

South Lake Campus 
• The brick pavers in front of the Science-Health Partnership Building were adjusted so they did 

not cause a tripping hazard. 
• The Building 1 Math Emporium has been converted to a STEM Center to provide student 

academic support in both Mathematics and Science coursework. This involved new signage 
and bringing furniture from Leesburg and other areas of the SL Campus. 

• Work is continuing to improve HVAC capabilities to Bldg. 1 where Pinecrest Prep is leasing 
space. HVAC Unit 2 should have all four compressors operating by August 12. 

• Laminate flooring that Redd Ash installed in Bldg. 1 room 118 was demoed due to safety 
hazards with the floor buckling.   The carpet under the laminate was cleaned to prepare for the 
school year. 

Back to agenda 



ITEM: 0825-17 

Financial Services Division 
Update for the President and District Board of Trustees 

August 2025 

Michelle Matis, Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer 

Learning and Work Environment: 

• Finance staff worked with Foundation staff and external auditors to finalize Foundation 
FY24 Financial Statements and Form 990. 

• Finance is also preparing the AFR for the College’s fiscal year end at June 30, 2025. 
• FY26 Operating and Capital Budget was uploaded into Banner. 
• RFQ for Construction Manager at Risk for the Workforce Development Center was 

released in July. The evaluation committee reviewed submissions on Aug 5 and second 
round presentations are scheduled for Aug 13. A recommendation will be brought to the 
DBOT at the Aug 20 meeting. 

• Student Accounts has already processed over 1,100 Foundation Scholarship awards to 
student balances for the 25-26 Academic Year. 

• Payroll has been working with Academic Affairs to change the payroll dates for Faculty 
Overloads and Adjuncts to decrease the lag time between the start of classes and the first 
pay day. This work will continue into the Spring Semester to further refine the process 
and shift the pay day up another full pay period. 

• LSSC was represented by HR staff at the Central Florida Employment Council Job Fair on 
July 10. 

• HR is working with Enrollment and Student Affairs to develop a training program on 
Student Employment for managers. 

• A new Exit Interview process is being developed that will use a mixed methodology of 
both qualitative and quantitative data. 

Student Learning and Success: 

• Leesburg Campus Store opened August 8 at its new location in SSB first floor. 

Back to agenda 



ITEM: 0825-17 

Technology Innovation Division 
Update for the President and District Board of Trustees 

August 2025 

Nick Kemp, Vice President of Technology Innovation and Chief Information Officer 

Learning and Work Environment 

Information Technology 
• Intercepted and removed over 272,000 phishing emails and cyberattacks, cutting threat 

exposure, keeping defenses strong, and boosting campus‑wide early detection. 
• Reviewed penetration test results and assessed Microsoft 365 environment to identify 

vulnerabilities, address licensing complexities, and establish a foundation for targeted 
security upgrades that strengthen institutional cybersecurity resilience. 

• Collaboration with Florida College System CISOs led to a Microsoft 365 Entra review and 
creation of a custom PowerShell tool that delivers actionable insights to strengthen student 
account security and safeguard institutional data. 

• Designated eight classrooms at the Leesburg and South Lake campuses in coordination with 
the Nursing department to support students without personal devices, with each classroom 
planned to receive six desktop computers. Planning includes securing quotes for necessary 
data drops and supplying 48 desktops, improving technology access and supporting 
equitable learning opportunities. 

• 35 classrooms updated totaling $300K investment. Upgrades include: 4K projectors and 
screens, 27” touch screen desktop computers, document cameras, rising desks and click 
share devices to provide greater flexibility to faculty that choose to use their own device. 

• The Enterprise Team assisted Finance in completing the end‑of‑fiscal‑year budget roll, 
transferring working budget data—including positions and fringe benefits—from the closing 
to the new fiscal year, updating the Finance module through approved feeds to the general 
ledger and related systems, and reviewing balances, encumbrances, and account mappings 
for compliance. This process ensured a seamless, controlled transition of financial data, 
safeguarded data integrity, supported audit readiness, and equipped departments with 
accurate starting balances for effective planning, spending control, and regulatory 
compliance. 

• Specialized non‑credit term codes were implemented to replace existing term code logic, 
with the Enterprise Team reviewing and updating all dashboards, procedures, scripts, and 
processes connected to term codes to ensure institution‑wide consistency. This initiative 
improved scheduling, tracking, payroll, and reporting for non‑credit programs, enabling 
accurate enrollment data, better resource allocation, strategic growth in continuing 
education, and enhanced compliance in institutional reporting. 

• Coordinated and facilitated an Assessment Summit with Academic Affairs and Workforce 
divisions to advance institutional student learning outcomes through rubric norming across 
disciplines. The summit fostered faculty collaboration on performance expectations, built 
consensus on rubric application, and improved clarity and consistency in assessment 
practices across the institution. 

• Planned the SACSCOC 5th Year Interim Report through Heliocampus training, Cabinet 
briefings, and data collection, aligning stakeholders, clarifying requirements, and establishing 
phased training for compliance readiness. 

Back to agenda 



ITEM: 0825-17 

Workforce Programs Division 
Update for the President and District Board of Trustees 

August 2025 

Rep. John Temple, Vice President of Workforce Programs 

Workforce Development 

• Health Professions Programs See Significant Enrollment Growth 
o ASN: Fall 2025 total enrollment is 45% higher than Fall 2024. 
o RN to BSN: Fall 2025 total enrollment is 18% higher than Fall 2024. 
o MLT: Fall 2025 total enrollment is 21% higher than Fall 2024. 
o Respiratory Care: Eight students are on track to graduate in Summer 2026. 
o Health Programs would like to offer a special thank-you to everyone who contributed 

to this success — from Dr. Byrd to our housekeeping staff — for their dedication and 
support. 

• Recruitment is underway for all Health Professions programs for Spring 2026, including 
the launch of an LPN/Paramedic-to-RN Bridge program. 

• Workforce Programs is thrilled to launch the new Digital Media AS degree this fall, 
opening fresh pathways for students to prepare for in-demand creative careers. This 
innovative program blends cutting-edge technology with real-world application, aligning 
directly with the needs of today’s media industries. 

• Our new Human Services Management instructor, Dr. Rachel Totaram, will work this 
semester to modernize and revitalize the Health Services Management AS degree. 

• Lineworker Showcase on August 22 at 9:00 AM at the Sumterville Campus. This event will 
highlight the skills, training, and career opportunities available in this high-demand field, 
with live demonstrations from our talented trainees. Community members, industry 
partners, and families are invited to see firsthand. 

• A follow-up meeting with the Digital Media Studio is scheduled later this month to 
continue partnership discussions. 

Back to agenda 



BOARD ATTORNEY'S REPORT 



ITEM: 0825-18 

Back to agenda 



Lake Sumter State College 
August 11, 2025 
Page 2 of 2 

under the Florida Civil Rights Act for claims of discrimination based on her disability and 
retaliation claims of Family Medical Leave Act interference and retaliation. The Complaint was 
submitted to the Consortium to assign an attorney to defend the College. In the interim of an 
attorney being appointed, a clerk's default was entered in favor of the Plaintiff. The Conso1iium 
assigned attorneys Mark E. Levitt and Howard M. Waldman to represent the Collect. The 
Clerk's Default was set aside with agreement of Plaintiff. Attorney Levitt is preparing the 
required disclosures of witnesses for filing in coordination with me and Dr. Byrd. 

Sheila Williams v. Lake Sumter State College, Lake County Case No. 35-2025-CA-001358-A. A 
former employee filed a complaint alleging disability discrimination and failure to accommodate. 
Both under the Forida Civil Rights Action of 1992. The College has not been served. Attorney
Brian Koji received a copy of the complaint and a copy is being provided to the 

Notice of Charge of Discrimination: EEOC: lSD-2025-01049:. An employee filed a complaint
of employment discrimination with the Florida Commission on Human Relations for alleged
violations "on the basis and issues of ADA, failure to accommodate, harassment and 
intimidation. The claim has been filed with the Conso11ium and the College consulted with 
attorney Brian Koji. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. I look forward to seeing you at the Board 
meeting. 

cc: Dr. Byrd, Interim President 

Respect
.
fully submitted,

. _ � 

Anita Geraci-Carver 

ITEM: 0825-18 

Back to agenda 



NEW BUSINESS 



2025 General Education Review Agenda Item: 0825-19 
Findings Response 

Back to agenda 

Background/References 

In accordance with statutory requirements from Sections (ss.) 1007.25 and 1007.55, Florida 
Statutes (F.S.), all public postsecondary institutions must annually review their general education 
course offerings to ensure compliance with the content, principles and standards required for 
general education courses in the state of Florida. Guidance regarding implementation of the 
statutes is provided in Florida Administrative Rule 6A-14.0303 General Education Core Course 
Options. 

Description 
The LSSC Board of Trustees and College President approved the institution’s 2026-27 general 
education course offerings during their June 18, 2025 meeting. The approved list was submitted 
to the FLDOE Office of Articulation (ACC) July 9, 2025, for review and feedback.  On July 22, 2025, 
LSSC received a letter of findings from the ACC detailing items in the submission in need of 
revision.  LSSC’s Dean of Art/Hum/SBS, Dean of Communications, and Vice President of 
Academic Affairs met July 23, 2025, reviewed the findings letter, and made changes which are 
reflected in the accompanying spreadsheet.  
Significant revisions: FIL 2112 Screenwriting Workshop was removed from the 2026-27 general 
education request list; the course description for FIL 2001 Introduction to American Cinema was 
updated to include coverage of “classic films”; and one learning outcome was removed from SPC 
1017 Interpersonal Communication.  

Recommendation 

Motion to approve LSSC’s 2026-27 General Education course offerings as listed. 



Leesburg Campus Workforce Agenda Item: 0825-20 
Development Center RFQ 26-01 
CMAR Selection 

Background/References 

Florida Statutes 1013.45, 287.055, and the State Requirements for Educational Facilities speak to 
the advertising, awarding contracts, and prequalification of contractors. 
Progress continues on the Leesburg Campus Workforce Development Center project. HuntonBrady 
has begun architectural and engineering design development.   The next phase of this project is the 
solicitation of construction management services for facility construction.   

Description 
LSSC issued RFQ 26-01, Request for Qualifications for Construction Manager at Risk & 
Preconstruction Services for the Workforce Development Center. LSSC received five responses to 
the RFQ. The submission packages were reviewed by a committee in a two-step process which 
combined the scores of the written material submitted with the scores from the subsequent 
presentation/interviews conducted to arrive at a ranked short-list of the applicants. The short-
listed contractors in rank order were determined to be the best for meeting the needs for this 
project. The following short-listed contractors are:   

1. Skanska 
2. Pirtle 
3. Welbro 

Back to agenda 

It is recommended that the ranked short-list of contractors be approved and authority delegated 
to the president and president’s designees to enter into contract negotiations with the highest 
ranked contractor for the preconstruction and construction of the Workforce Development 
Center. Should negotiations be unsuccessful with the top ranked contractor, negotiations will be 
terminated and shall progress in rank order of the contractors until successful contract 
negotiations are accomplished.  

Recommendation 

Motion to approve the ranked short-list of contractors and authority delegated to the president 
and president’s designees to enter into contract negotiations with the highest ranked contractor 
for the preconstruction and construction of the Workforce Development Center as written. 



Leesburg Campus Former Agenda Item: 0825-21 
Library Building 6 Demolition Guaranteed 
Max Price 

Back to agenda 

Background/References 

Section 1001.64, Florida Statutes vests responsibility for the administration of the facilities 
program with the District Board of Trustees. 

The former Library (Bldg #6) on the Leesburg Campus was constructed in 1965 and is 60 years 
old. The Florida Department of Education considers the useful life of a facility to be 50 years.    
In March 2023, the District Board of Trustees approved demolition following the report from 
SchenkelShultz Architecture and Matern Engineering who performed building assessments and 
calculations for Buildings 3, 6, and 13 on the Leesburg Campus with the conclusion that it is more 
cost effective for the three buildings to be razed and replaced, instead of being renovated or 
remodeled.   Following this approval, the Florida Department of Education (FLDOE) approved the 
change in building condition to “to be razed”. 

During the same time period, remodeling plans for the Library building were not pursued by the 
DBOT who instead focused on the construction of the new Workforce Development Center. 
The DBOT approved a spot survey recommendation to raze the building in June 2024.   FLDOE 
approved this submission, allowing the building to be demolished. 
The approval Fiscal Year 2025-26 Capital Projects spending plan includes $375,000 for the 
building demolition. 

Description 
This project amount exceeds $195,000 requiring prior approval of the District Board of Trustees. 
Faden Builders, Inc., one of the two approved firms to be contracted with as Construction Manager 
At Risk on continuing contract, has submitted the guaranteed maximum price (GMP) of $368,000. 

This GMP includes major abatement of asbestos containing materials (ACM) which needs to be 
removed by specially trained vendors.  There is over 12,000 sq. ft. of ACM in the building primarily 
from the black mastic in the flooring but also ACM in window caulking and ductwork.  This GMP 
also covers replacing 400 ft of sidewalk from the former library to parking lot A as well as sod 
installation and irrigation system expansion once the building is removed. Supporting 
documentation includes additional information. 

It is recommended to award the project to Faden Builders, Inc. for $368,000. 

Recommendation 

Motion to approve the Leesburg Campus Former Library Building 6 Demolition Guaranteed Max 
Price as written. 



Agenda Item: 0825-22 District Board of Trustees 
Meeting Dates 2025-2026 

Background/References 

Each year the schedule for the District Board of Trustees meetings are proposed for the upcoming 
fiscal year. 

Description 

The proposed dates for the 2025-2026 District Board of Trustees meetings are attached. 

Recommendation 

Motion to approve the 2025-2026 District Board of Trustees meeting dates as written. 

Back to agenda 



August 19th, 2026 

Leesburg 

September 17th, 2025 

Sumter October 15th, 2025 

South Lake 

November 19th, 2025 

Leesburg 

January 21st, 2026 

Sumter February 18th, 2026 

South Lake 

March 25th, 2026 

South Lake April 15th, 2026 

Sumter May 20th, 2026 

Leesburg June 17th, 2026 

Leesburg 

ITEM:0825-22 

PROPOSED 2025-2026 DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING DATES AND LOCATIONS 

Back to agenda 



DISTRICT BOARDDISTRICT BOARD 

OF TRUSTEESOF TRUSTEES 

Lake-Sumter State College 

Transforming Transforming liveslives and  and futuresfutures 

throughout our communitythroughout our community 

Mr. Bret Jones, Chair 
Dr. Laura Byrd, Interim President 
Mr. Roger Croft 
Ms. Anita Geraci-Carver, Board Attorney 
Mr. David Hidalgo 
Mr. Timothy Morris 
Mr. Steven Munz 
Ms. Ivy Parks 
Ms. Samantha Scott 


	1 COVER PAGE Updated 2024
	2 Draft  Aug 2025 DBOT Agenda - Org
	3 Org Meeting Coversheet
	Per Florida Statute 1001.61, each Florida College System Board of Trustees shall elect a chair and vice chair at the first regular meeting after July 1.
	Description
	Recommendation
	Per Florida Statute 1001.61, each Florida College System Board of Trustees shall elect a chair and vice chair at the first regular meeting after July 1.
	Description
	Recommendation

	3.1 board committe  coversheet
	4 PRESENTATIONS COVERSHEET
	4.1 Ethics Presentation - AGC
	ADP3E13.tmp
	In accordance with LSSC Board Rule 6.19, The District Board of Trustees must approve the list of pre-qualified bidders for future construction contracts in excess of $ 300,000.00 in compliance with F.S 1013.46 (2) and State Board of Education Rules 6A...
	Description
	Recommendation

	ADP7225.tmp
	Per the Florida Statute 1001.64 (6), each Board of Trustees has responsibility for the establishment and discontinuance of program and course offerings in accordance with law and rule.
	Description
	In November of 2005, the the original five institutions (now known as Eastern Florida State College, Lake-Sumter State College, Seminole State College, University of Central Florida, and Valencia College) executed “A Joint Resolution” (Resolution), an...
	This agreement would be re-affirming the 20-year, DirectConnect to UCF® (DirectConnect) partnership commitment, which is a region-wide, partnership-driven, higher education strategy designed to expand student access, promote student success in higher ...
	Recommendation

	ADPA81C.tmp
	All agreements between the College and the United Faculty of Florida must be ratified by the LSSC District Board of Trustees.
	Description
	For the 2025-2026 Academic Year commencing on August 12, 2025, bargaining unit members employed as full-time faculty prior to March 31, 2025 will receive a 2% Cost-of-Living increase to their base compensation. The agreement has been ratified by the U...
	Recommendation

	ADPDD18.tmp
	Per the Florida Statute 1001.64 (6), each Board of Trustees has responsibility for the establishment and discontinuance of program and course offerings in accordance with law and rule.
	Description
	The District Board of Trustees previously approved a three-year Career Pathways Articulation Agreement with Sumter County School District for 2023-2026. Due to a change in Superintendent at Sumter County School District, it was requested for a new agr...
	The agreement was provided to the District Board of Trustees by email.
	Recommendation

	ADP42AC.tmp
	Each month a report is provided to the District Board of Trustees accounting for any purchases
	that have been approved by the President which fall between $65,000 and $195,000. This
	report is prepared by the Office of the Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer, and is intended to apprise the Board of purchases that fall under the authority of the President to approve.
	The authorization requiring the President’s approval of such purchases is guided by Board Rule 6.09, Purchasing.
	Description
	Recommendation

	01i capital improvement coversheet.pdf
	8 capital improvement coversheet
	The Facilities Department prepares a monthly report on the status of Capital Improvement
	Projects.
	Description
	A report on the status on projects is attached.
	Recommendation


	ADP7B33.tmp
	Each month a report is provided to the District Board of Trustees accounting for any purchases
	that have been approved by the President which fall between $65,000 and $195,000. This
	report is prepared by the Office of the Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial Officer, and is intended to apprise the Board of purchases that fall under the authority of the President to approve.
	The authorization requiring the President’s approval of such purchases is guided by Board Rule 6.09, Purchasing.
	Description
	Vendor:                      Oracle America Inc
	Item Description:  Database Enterprise Edition
	Amount:  $ 97,848.00
	Purchase Order #: P2500784
	Vendor Code: ORAAME
	Vendor:                       Paqco Inc
	Item Description:   Sumter parking Lots B-D
	Amount:  $ 217,907.50
	Purchase Order #: P2500775
	Vendor Code: PAQCO
	Vendor:                      Instructure, Inc
	Item Description:  Canvas Cloud Subscription
	Amount:  $ 65,679.80
	Purchase Order #: P2600079
	Vendor Code: X00112144
	Recommendation

	01g July 2025 Monthly Fiscal Report.pdf
	BtoA Rev and Exp

	01f June 2025 Monthly Fiscal Report.pdf
	BtoA Rev and Exp

	01e Monthly Fiscal coversheet.pdf
	6 Monthly Fiscal coversheet
	Each month a report is provided to the District Board of Trustees accounting for the activity in
	the major operating fund (Fund 1) of the College. This report is prepared by the offices of the
	Vice President of Finance, and is intended to keep the District Board of Trustees apprised of the
	financial condition of budget and the operating funds of the College.
	Description
	The General Operating Budget Fund 1 Report, is attached to this agenda item.
	Recommendation


	ADPB427.tmp
	Description
	Recommendation

	25 MEETING DATES.pdf
	35 meeting dates coversheet
	Each year the schedule for the District Board of Trustees meetings are proposed for the upcoming fiscal year.
	Description
	The proposed dates for the 2023-2024 District Board of Trustees meetings are attached.
	Recommendation

	35.1 meeting dates
	Sheet1


	ADPB8BB.tmp
	Florida Statutes 1013.45, 287.055, and the State Requirements for Educational Facilities speak to the advertising, awarding contracts, and prequalification of contractors.
	Progress continues on the Leesburg Campus Workforce Development Center project. HuntonBrady has begun architectural and engineering design development.  The next phase of this project is the solicitation of construction management services for facilit...
	Description
	LSSC issued RFQ 26-01, Request for Qualifications for Construction Manager at Risk & Preconstruction Services for the Workforce Development Center. LSSC received five responses to the RFQ. The submission packages were reviewed by a committee in a two-...
	1. Skanska
	2. Pirtle
	3. Welbro
	Recommendation

	ADP1BBF.tmp
	In accordance with statutory requirements from Sections (ss.) 1007.25 and 1007.55, Florida Statutes (F.S.), all public postsecondary institutions must annually review their general education course offerings to ensure compliance with the content, prin...
	Description

	ADPC0D2.tmp
	Description
	Recommendation



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":false}





